

# THE PARISH COUNCIL OF BURRATOR

## From the Clerk:

Katharine Griffiths, 5 Hillside Close, Buckland Monachorum, PL20 7EQ

Telephone: 01822 852907

website:www.burrator.gov.uk

email:theclerk@burrator.gov.uk

The Council is summoned to meet remotely via **Zoom**

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85695949169>

Meeting ID: 856 9594 9169

**Thursday 28th January 2021 at 7.30pm**

Members of the public are welcome to attend, please register your name & interest with the Clerk prior to the meeting.

## A G E N D A

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 26<sup>th</sup> November 2020.
4. Matters arising from the Minutes 26<sup>th</sup> November 2020.
5. Planning Committee
  - a) Minutes of the meeting held 14<sup>th</sup> January 2021
6. The Royal Oak Inn Committee
  - a) Minutes of the meeting held 21<sup>st</sup> January 2021
7. Finance & General Purposes Committee
  - a) Bills for Payment
  - b) Financial Statements
  - c) To agree the Parish Precept for 2021-2022
  - d) To agree the schedule of work for the ground's maintenance tender.
8. To discuss the issues and disruption caused by the recent snow fall.
  - To agree two councillors to represent the council at future Multi-agency meetings in initiated by Dartmoor Forest Parish Council.
  - To discuss grit and grit bin provisions. (Cllr F Glanville)
8. Burrator Events
9. Parish Plan Steering Group
10. Burrator Beacon
11. Reports from outside bodies
  - a) Borough Councillors Report
  - b) Any other reports
12. Public Relations
13. Parish Property
  - a) Defibrillator Maintenance
  - a) Dousland Notice Board update.
14. Highway matters
15. Correspondence
16. Urgent additional business, by leave of The Chair

Members unable to attend are requested to notify me.

Signed: ...*K Griffiths* .....Clerk to the Council.

Dated: 21<sup>st</sup> January 2021